Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:04 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD;
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: Continuance Request for OCD Cases 15266 and 15267

Phil,

I am still working with the parties in cases 15266 and 15267 and believe | will be able to reach resolution in the next few
weeks. Therefore | respectfully request that the cases be continued for one month, to the April 16™ docket.

Best regards

Keith Herrmann

Assistant General Counsel

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-3462
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us




